Silver Stars Gymnastics Summer Camp Letter

Welcome Campers and Parents:

Thank you for choosing to spend your summer with us. We are very excited about our summer camp program and look forward to having you with us. This letter is to welcome you, remind you of what week(s) you registered for and what to bring.

Drop-Off and Pick-up Policies:

Full Day (FULL) 8:30am-4:30pm

Half day (HALF) 9am-noon

AM Extended (AMX) 8-8:30am

PM Extended (PMX) 4:30-6pm

All paperwork and payments must be complete before your child is allowed to enter camp. If you need to drop off special instructions, medical forms, etc. please make sure you arrive a few minutes early on the first day to get this done. No camper will be allowed in unless all forms are complete and payments made.

Please be prompt when picking up your camper at the end of the day. If your child remains at camp past their pick-up time, there will be an additional charge, half day campers will be charged for full day and full day campers will be charged for extended care.

Payment Policies:

All balances are due by June 1, 2009. If you register after June 1, 2009 you are required to pay in full at the time you register. You may phone-in payment by credit card weekdays from 9:30am-3:30pm 301-589-0938 ext 7 (Silver Spring) or 301-352-5777 (Bowie). We have a strict **NO REFUND** policy and you may not transfer monies to Fall classes. You may change weeks of camp if space is available, however, there is a \$50 change fee per week. Remember a camp week is only guaranteed when registration and payment is made. You are paying for your child's spot in camp, not his/her attendance.

Camp Forms:

MARYLAND STATE LAW REQUIRES CAMPERS TO BE 3-1/2 YEARS OLD & POTTY TRAINED TO ATTEND.

Attached you will find a camp medical form, due June 1, 2009. Please check the information and note any incorrect data and fill in the blanks. This form must be returned to us, completed, or your camper will not be allowed to participate. If your child attends school in MD, the Summer Camp Form is the ONLY FORM necessary. An immunization form is required ONLY if your child's school is outside of the state of MD. You can ask your doctor's office to fax the immunization records directly to us at 301-589-1717 (Silver Spring) or 301-352-8414 (Bowie).***Silver Stars will not dispense prescription medications. (EpiPens and inhalers are not considered prescription meds.)

	FULL	HALF	AMX	РМХ		FULL	HALF	AMX	PMX
	\$260	\$195	\$25	\$50		\$260	\$195	\$25	\$50
June 15 – 19					July 27 – 31				
June 22 – 26					Aug. 3 – 7				
June 29 – July 3					Aug. 10 – 14				
July 6 – 10					Aug. 17 – 21				
July 13 – 17					Aug. 24 – 28				
July 20 – 24					Aug. 31 – Sept. 4				

Full Day (FULL) 8:30am-4:30pm Half day (HALF) 9am-noon AM Extended (AMX) 8-8:30am PM Extended (PMX) 4:30-6pm Extended AM (8-8:30am) _____\$25/Week. Extended PM (4:30-6pm) _____\$50/Week

Silver Spring Gymnastics & Fitness Club, Inc.

2701 Pittman Drive, Silver Spring, MD 20910 • 301-589-0938 • fax 301-589-1717

Silver Stars Gymnastics, Inc.

14201 Woodcliff Ct., Bowie, MD 20720 • 301-352-5777 • fax 301-352-8414

E-Mail: ssgoffice@gosilverstars.com • Tax Id #: 521844-208

www.gosilverstars.com